GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
FINANCE (ECONOMIC AFFAIRS) DEPARTMENT

No.FEA.(SFC) 99/2011/ 105 Dated Dispur the February 11,2013

From: Director,
Finance (Eco. Affairs) Department
Dispur,

To:  The Secretary to Govt. of Assam,
Panchayat & Rural Development Department.

Sub: Utilization Certificate in respect of release of fund for PRIs under the
Award of Fourth Assam State Finance Commission.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to say that
under the award of Fourth Assam State Finance Commission, Finance
Department has released fund as grants-in-aid to each district for
construction of multipurpose hall, Zp building, construction/extension of AP
and GP buildings and construction of staff quarters of AP and GP under the
award of 4™ Assam during year 2011-12. But it has come to notice that some
CEOs of ZP has not started their project works till now through agency. This
department has not yet received the utilization certificate for the same from
your end in prescribed format. In future ,Finance Department will release
fund only to those who will complete works within stipulated time and
submit UCs,

I am, therefore, to request you to kindly take necessary steps for
complete works of schemes as per plan and estimate through agency and
submit utilization certificates as per format and move balance amount for
release fund to this Department,

This may kindly be treated as MOST URGENT
Yours fait

0y A
Afgj Director, /
Finance (Eco. Irs) Department,

Memo No.FEA.(SFC)g9g/2011/ 105 Dated Dispur the February 11,2013
Copy to:

1. P.5 to Commissioner & Secretary, Finance department for kindly
information of commissioner & secretary Finance.,

2, The Commissioner of Panchayat & Rural Development, Assam,
Jurupar , Panjabari , Ghy-37 for favour of information and necessary
action,

3. All CEOs of ZP------ —

Finance (Eco.




